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Federal Communications Commission 
Office of Engineering and Technology 
Equipment Authorization Division 

7345 Oakland Mills Road 
Columbia, Maryland 21046 

 
Subject: Application of rule §27.50(h)(2) “user station” transmit power 
for FCC ID: PIDAU545ENB25 when deployed in AU545 

 
The device is mains powered and designed to be installed on window sills and similar 

locations, so is not a “mobile station”, but is an “other user station” 
 

(h) The following power limits shall apply in the BRS and EBS: 
(2) Mobile and other user stations. Mobile stations are limited to 2.0 watts EIRP. All user stations 
are limited to 2.0 watts transmitter output power. 

 
The device can therefore be installed in this application without antenna gain being 

considered as part of compliance with 27.50 and 2.1046. 
 

 
Yours Sincerely 
 

 
 

 
Charlie Blackham 
Director 
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